

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## • *Muhammad Qasim*

**ADDRESS:** Chak no.78 JB Jawadi P/O Same Tehsil&Dist Faisalabad

**Mobile#** 0303-0068854 / 03554641316

**Email@ :** mq6939677@gmail.com



## Career Objective

I am looking forward to associate myself with organizations where there is opportunity to share contribute and upgrade my knowledge for the development to self and origination served. I have taken up assignment in my career with a quest to manage higher responsibility and am looking forward to building to long team challenging career, with responsibility scope, which fully utilize my talent, capabilities and experience

## Educational info:

- **DAE CIVIL TECHNOLOGY**
  - **Board :** PBTE Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore Pakistan.
  - **Result :** A+ Grade
  - **Year :** 2020
- **Higher Secondary Education Matriculation**
  - **Board :** Board of intermediate and secondary education Lahore
  - **Result :** A Grade
  - **Year :** 2017

## Computer knowledge:

- AutoCAD (Short Term)
- MS Office
- Internet & Email

## Work Experience :

To utilize my excellent service skills in a fun and energetic environment. Acquire practical experience from various job experiences so that I can do something well and figure out what I prefer from all of those experiences. I hope to have a smooth and successful career of my own style.

- **Yusheng Engineering Company Pvt Limited**
  - **Designation :** Surveyor
  - **Duration:** May 2020 to Feb 2021
  - **Projects :** Diamer Basha Dam Project (RBPR-03)
  - **Location:** Chilas , Gilgit Baltistan

- **Zhongmei Engineering Co. & ICC (Joint Venture)**

**Designation :** Surveyor

- **Duration :** Feb 2021 to Apr 2023
- **Projects :** Diamer Basha Dam Project (RBPR-02)
- **Location :** Chilas , Gilgit Baltistan

- **SMADB-SHAHRUKH (Joint Venture)**

- **Designation :** Structural Surveyor
- **Duration:** May 2023 to continues...
- **Projects :** Dualization of rawalpindi-Kahuta Road
- **Location :** rawalpindi

### **Surveying Instrument In Use:**

**Total Station :** Topcon,Leica,Sokkia,Kolida etc.

**Auto level**

### **Skills:**

Road Works, Sewerage Works , Various types of walls, Culvert,Causeway etc.

### **Languages know:**

English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Well Spoken

### **Personal info.**

Father Name : Hadayat Ullah  
CNIC# : 33100-9298114-7  
Gender : Male  
Date of Birth : 5 Dec 1998  
Nationality : Pakistani  
Civil Status : single

### **Additional Info**

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

My personal qualities include being polite, easy to get on with and a good sense of humor whilst maintaining a committed and organized approach.



**江西中煤建设集团有限公司**

Zhongmei Engineer Group LTD (CHN) in Joint with  
Ismail Construction Company (PVT) LTD (PAK)

**DIAMER BASHA DAM PROJECT RIGHT BANK PERIPHERY ROAD CONTRACT RBPR-02**

Ref.No. BASHA-ENG-

Date: 31.03.2023

## TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

It is certifying that is **Mr. Muhammad Qasim S/O Hadayat Ullah** having CNIC NO **33100-9298114-7** is working with **Zhongmei Engineer Group LTD (CHN) in Joint Ismail Construction Company (PVT) LTD (PAK)** as “**Surveyor**” at **Diamer Basha Dam Project (RBPR-2)** from Feb, 2021 to Apr 2023 . He has performed his duties in a diligent and satisfactory manner and was a valuable worker having positive attitude. He bears a good moral character this certificate is issue to him on his own request.

We wish him punctual and hard working. We wish him all the best in future.

Yours truly,

Zhao Guanghua  
Project manager





# SMADB SHAHRUKH

(Joint Venture)

CIVIL ENGINEERS & CONTRACTORS

Dated: 24<sup>th</sup> Oct, 2023

## To Whom It May Concern.

It is to certify that **Mr. Muhammad Qasim S/O Hadayat Ullah** having CNIC No **33100-9298114-7** is working with **SMADB-SHARUKH JV** as “**Surveyor**” at **Dualization of Rawalpindi-Kahuta Road 28.4 KM (Package-II)** starting from **May, 2023** to **Till Continue.**

He has performed his duties in a diligent and satisfactory manner and was a valuable worker having positive attitude. He bears a good moral character this certificate is issue to him on his own request.

We wish him puntual and hard working. We wish him all the best in future.

**Imtiaz Ali Bhutto**

Project Manager

For: M/s SMADB-SHAHRUKH (J.V)



### HEAD OFFICE

4th Floor, Panorama Center, Suit 405-406,  
Building # 2, Raja Ghazanfar Ali Khan Road,  
Saddar, Karachi. Ph: (+92-21) 35643771-3  
Fax: (+92-21) 35643770

### Site Office

D. Baluch Site office,  
Back Side Gilania Marriage Hall,  
Nathot Kahuta - District Rawalpindi.

### Zonal office:

House No.351, Street No.70,  
Main Nazimuddin Road, Sector F-11/1,  
Islamabad. PH: 051-2110656-2110970  
E-mail: smadbisbo@gmail.com



# Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore

First Annual Examination, 2020

Certified that MUHAMMAD QASIM  
son/daughter of HAADAYAT ULLAH  
Registration No 217-1437-07008 of the  
JINNAH POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE, PANSERA

has satisfactorily completed the THREE YEAR Programme of Instructions in  
CIVIL TECHNOLOGY

and has passed the Examination as a Whole securing 2901 marks  
out of 3500 and has been placed in "A+" Grade

The marks awarded under the promotion criteria in First Annual Examination, 2020 is the best prediction of the performance of the student and has been awarded based on the formulae and guidelines approved by the Government due to Covid-19 pandemic.

In recognition thereof this

## Diploma of Associate Engineer

is awarded at Lahore on the October 16, 2020



*[Signature]*  
Secretary